

TODAY IS TUESDAY, JANUARY 30, 2024 ODD SCHEDULE : 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Attention Seniors Class of 2024. If you were absent last Friday for cap and gown distribution, please stop by Auntie Cass in the SAC office to pick them up. Don't forget your ID! If you haven't ordered one yet, you still have time! February 1st is our next deadline. Stop by your counselor's or Auntie Cass' office.

Mandatory Early College Meeting for parents and students tomorrow Tuesday, January 30th 6:00pm in the cafeteria. This meeting is for degree and non-degree seeking students. If you and your parents/guardian are not able to attend tomorrow's meeting, please let Miss Kristy Arakawa know by today. If you and your parents/guardian do not attend this meeting, you may NOT be eligible for early college classes. Mahalo!

ATTENTION club advisors or student leaders, there will be Yearbook Club picture taking TOMORROW Wednesday, January 31st at Boarders Field during morning recess weather permitting. Sam Ceon has sent an email to you for availability that day. If you did not receive an email, please contact him at <a href="mailto:s414-edralin.sam.ceon@k12.hi.us">s414-edralin.sam.ceon@k12.hi.us</a> Mahalo!

Seal of Biliteracy: Testing for the second language will be in March or very early April. Students should sign up for Avant testing (state pays for the first administration, if student does not pass, the test costs about \$20 to retake).

Application is open now through January 31.

More info here.

## **COUNSELORS CORNER:**

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

If any students are interested in playing chess at lunch or entering the upcoming tournament, please come to Mr. Gilligan's room I-4 at lunch today, Tuesday. We will also be taking a club photo at boarders field Wed at morning recess.

Anime club: To all anime club members, just a reminder that there is a club picture taking this Wednesday during morning

recess at Boarders Field. If you ordered a club T-shirt but did not pick up one yet from Mr. Shigaki, please do so during morning recess or lunch. Thank you!

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Boys Volleyball: To all those interested in participating in Boys Volleyball, please attend an informational meeting on Wednesday, January 31st at 12:00 pm in Coach Watasaki's room, L31. Youkoso.

Attention students who want to play for our tennis team. The season is going to start soon on February 12th so please turn in your forms as soon as possible. If you have any questions or want to join our team, please contact Kalia Hendrickson at (808) 856-9560. Mahalo!

Congratulations to our girls basketball team as they defeated King Kekaulike High School by the score of 62-30 at Maui High last night. Juseana Delatori led the team with 29 points while Lola Donez added 18 points and Matahikulangi Faleta 12 points. Tonight they will face Maui High for the MIL Tournament Championship at 7:00pm at Maui High. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our boys basketball team as they face Maui High tonight at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. Tip-off is at 5:30pm.

I mua Lahainaluna.

Congratulations to our swimmers who placed at the MIL swim championships this past weekend at Kihei Aquatic Center:

Girls:

200 freestyle: Emily Hegrenes-5th place 100 freestyle: Jersea Borneman-6th place

100 backstroke: Mia Lee-3rd place; Jersea Borneman-4th place

100 breaststroke: Emily Hegrenes-5th place

Boys:

50 freestyle: Jake McGill-2nd place 100 freestyle: Jake McGill-2nd place

I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage with Rice, Fresh Fruit, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Chicken Patty Sandwich, Soup, Lettuce, Tomato Slice, Emoticon Potatoes, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: